Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.

Questions and Answers 
Regarding:
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR EXTERNAL AUDITING SERVICES

No. 2019-01 

	Question #
	Questions
	Answers

	1
	From a financial standpoint, what are ELC-North Florida’s top three priorities?
	#1 To serve as many school readiness children as our budget will allow.

#2 To assure all 4 year olds that meet VPK eligibility have access to a VPK program.

#3 To continue to keep our admin/overhead well under the 5 percent cap.


	2
	What are the qualities in an auditing firm that ELC-North Florida deems most important?


	As you can see from page 10 of the RFQ, #3, “Evaluation Criteria” (item f), “At least two years of Florida Early Learning Coalition auditing experience” is extremely important.  This accounts for up to 25 points toward a maximum score of 100.  

The second highest criteria is “Firm Profile and Qualifications” (item b), which accounts for up to 20 points toward a maximum score of 100.


	3
	Why is ELC-North Florida going out bid for auditing services?  


	There are federal, state, coalition, and grant requirements that these services are formally procured every three years.


	4
	Is the prior year auditor able to propose?


	Yes.



	5


	We proposed a couple of year ago and noticed there was option to extend the audit contract for 2 additional years (6/30/2019 and 6/30/2020). Why was the contract not extended? 


	We are not sure if you are asking if the PRIOR Contract awarded from the PRIOR RFQ was extended or not.  Or, if you’re asking why this RFQ does not have that option.  So, we will answer both scenarios.
a) The awardee of the PRIOR RFQ was contracted for one year.  And because of satisfactory performance and cost, the contract was extended for each of the two additional years.
b) For THIS RFQ, the same language is included on page 12:

5.
Length of Contract Period


A.  Contract Period/Renewal – The term of the contract shall be for 1 year from the date of the contract effective date.  Two additional one-year periods may be awarded if the audit services and cost are satisfactory.  Satisfactory performance shall be determined within the sole discretion of the Coalition.  A final not-to-exceed amount will be determined each year for the auditing services.  If needed, the final contract may be extended for a period of 90 days beyond the expiration date.  The winning respondent will be notified when the recommendation has been acted upon by the Coalition.  



	6


	Has anything significant occurred in the current year, which is different from prior years?

	In this past fiscal year (2017/2018), our Coalition did convert from a QuickBooks accounting software program to an M.I.P. accounting software program.

	
	Is something significant expected and/or budgeted to occur in the current year, or soon thereafter, which a potential auditor should be aware of?


	Nothing significant is planned for this year (2018/2019).

	7
	Please provide us with any questions provided to you from other interested auditing firms, along with your response.


	All questions received and all responses provided will be compiled in one log (without identifying the firms’ names), and will be posted to our website October 11, 2018.  However, there were no other questions from other auditing firms.


	8
	What has been exhibited by the current auditors that ELC-North Florida values the most?


	The depth of their working knowledge of the Florida Early Learning Coalition environment.  The current auditor works with nearly 50 percent of the entire Early Learning Coalitions in the State of Florida.



	
	The least?


	Nothing.



	9
	Please provide a copy of ELC-North Florida’s FYE 6/30/18 and 6/30/019 budgets.

	Provided.  See documents titled, “2017-18 Budget 11-1-2017” and “2018-19 Board Budget Proposal”.



	10
	Please provide a copy of ELC-North Florida’s most recent internal financials (balance sheet, income statement, budget vs actual, any other relevant financial reports typically provided to ELC-North Florida of directors or finance committee).

	Due to some workbook and data base issues at the state, we do not currently have financials.  The State currently is not able to state how many children exactly have been served.  This is a state-wide issue.



	11
	Please provide a listing of schedules/workpapers provided to the prior auditor.


	Provided.  See document titled, “Client Assistance List”. 



	12
	Please provide the audit adjustments (proposed and posted) for 6/30/18 and 6/30/17 audits.


	Provided.  For a schedule of adjusting journal entries from the 2016-17 audit, see document titled, “ELC NF 2016-17 AJEs”. 
The audit for 2017-18 is not completed, so there are no entries to provide at this time.

	13
	Is ELC-North Florida drafting the financial statements, notes to financial statement, and schedule of expenditures of awards?

	No.

	
	Or is this responsibility of the auditor?
	Yes.



	14
	What was the audit fee and tax preparation fee paid to the CPA firm for the years ended 6/30/2018 and 6/30/2017. 

	The total fees paid (including the audit and tax preparation fees) for 06/30/17 was $12,100.  This amount includes progress billing and the final audit fees paid in July 2017.  

We have not been invoiced yet for the final fees for year ended 06/30/2018. 
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